CLK Official Flilng****6/8/12009 11:37 AM i

Matlida Sanders Pac-09-0403- Co -£ 00200
From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 11:36 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/8/2009 11:36:00 AM

Docket Number: 080200-El

Filename / Path: 080200.consummating.order.KY.doc

Please issue the Consummating Order for docket number 080200,

Q&md ’Jf)‘

Madi\ed, \h

e \ed

5

Meb - Clerks (€1801) - 3]

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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COCUMENT NO. 0210208
DISTRIBUTION: ____—————




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080200

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL , IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes

County

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 6/8/2009 at 1:27:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 1:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 094612)

Attachments: 05737-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/8/2009



CLK Officlal Filling****5/12/2009 12:29 PM b

Matlida Sanders _ PSC- 04—~ 2L sA - TRE- £

From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 12:29 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted _Y Administrative Parties  Consumer
Date and Time: 5/12/2009 12:28:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._D2A70A-0%
Docket Number: 080200 DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080200.amendatory.order.doc

Please issue the Amendatory Order in docket number 080200.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080200

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 5/12/2009 at 2:29:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 2:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 261647)

Attachments: 04571-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/12/2009




Tiffany Williams

£5C- 49~ 696 -TRE-€T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

April Vicary

Monday, April 27, 2009 1:56 PM -
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Order / Notice Submitted Y administrative__Partios__Consumer
4/27/2009 1:55:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 94703-20¢

080200 DISTRIBUTION:
080200.paa.order ky.mem.doc

Please issue the Order approving Proposed Tariff.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080200

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISISI’ER
NAME . CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 4:19:43 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 4:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 207563)

Attachments: 03919-09.pdf

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

4/27/2009



“Fec-08 - 63% PO ~ =

aECENED-FPSC
‘ 1237 MEMORANDUM
g -4 P JUNE 4, 2 17
oN » 2008 C, CLK - CORRESPONDEN( . ;
ceﬂ“‘?&’“ Administrative (] Partios (7] Congors. i
cL DOCUMENT No. 02702 g !
DISTRIBUTION :
i
TO: MATILDA SANDERS, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: THERESA WALSH, Office of General Counsel 7‘{"(
RE: DOCKET NO. 080200-EI — PETITION TO MODIFY TARIFF SHEET NO.

4010 REGARDING UNDERGROUND COMMERCIAL  AND
INDUSTRIAL SERVICES BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

Attached is a copy of an ORDER SUSPENDING PETITION TO MODIFY TARIFF

SHEET 1n the above-referenced docket. It has been copied to GCOrders and the file is called
080200.0r.052008.ky.doc. Please issue it today.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080200

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on (/4/2008 at 4:19.04 PM




STATE OF LORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic @%Brhfe Uommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

April 8, 2008

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 080200-EI
Dear Mr. Bumnett:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to modify tariff sheet No. 4.010 regarding
underground commercial and industrial services by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in
this office on April 4, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

“CATE

KLMAMR
12702 #APR-8 8

DOTUMI N

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

SSION CLERK

il

FPSC-COM
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-ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080200-EI Date Docketed: 04/04/2008 Title: Petition to modify tariff sheet No. 4.010 regarding

underground commercial and industrial services by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. /3 2702 -68.

o , DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ I I [ [ ——
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2
3.
4.
5s
6.
7
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date:



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ™

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

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
Referred to: ADM CLK cvP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA
(“*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T x 1] [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Baxter, T Ballinger [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Garl
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/07/2008
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/24/2008
3.  Agenda NONE 05/06/2008
4. Tariff Order NONE 05/27/2008
5 Revised CASR Due NONE 06/30/2008
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
0CRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/16/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK cT ED MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

CIT 1A

04/16/2008




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerks

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
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q” indicates OPR) | | | [ x ] [ [ [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Baxter, T Ballinger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Garl
1. Staff Recommendation - Suspend 04/24/2008 | 05/08/2008
2. Agenda 05/06/2008 | 05/20/2008
3. Tariff Order 05/27/2008 | 06/09/2008
4. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2008 | 07/11/2008
5.
6.
7
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/21/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK

X

cT ED MM

AG

SK

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

Approved: QJT L_Q-J\Y\




Section 1 - Office of Commission C]erkag\

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page
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
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x| &% ] I [ [
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
OPR_Staff J Baxter, T Ballinger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Garl
1. Staff Recommendation - Suspend 04/24/2008 | 05/08/2008
2. Agenda 05/06/2008 | 05/20/2008
3. Tariff Order 05/27/2008 | 06/09/2008
4. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2008 | 07/11/2008
5.
6.
s
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17
18.
19.
20.
Z21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff I EL
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (1/’T7 é%,\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pendiheg— A

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080200-EI Date Docketed: 04/04/2008

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page

1of1l

Title: Petition to modify tariff sheet No. 4.010 regarding
underground commercial and industrial services by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 04/07/2008 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ | x [ x ] [ | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Baxter, T Ballinger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Garl
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/07/2008
2. Agenda SAME 08/19/2008
3. Standard Order SAME 09/08/2008
4, Revised CASR Due 07/11/2008 | 09/23/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
B b7
18.
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/12/2008 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: {fL/TT'/44Lr\F
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/12/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080200-ET

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 04/07/2008
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

(*(O” indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 04/04/2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition to modify tariff sheet No. 4.010 regarding

underground commercial and -industrial services by Progress

Energy. Florida, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM CLK (ECR) GCL

RCP

SGA

SSC

[ T T x T x 1]

X ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module A4(b)

Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR Staff J Baxter

Current CASR revision level

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1 Staff Recommendation

08/07/2008

09/18/2008

2. Agenda

08/19/2008

09/30/2008

3. Standard Order

09/08/2008

10/20/2008

4. Revised CASR Due

09/23/2008

11/05/2008

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel J Brubaker

8.

9.

10.

0CRs (SGA) T Ballinger, S Garl

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 08/04/2008

29.

30.

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL cT ED MM AG SK

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

X

cT ED MM

AG

SK

ADM

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner {is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

% COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

T Aoy

"M‘S/lg/og




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
o

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler! -

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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x 7] | [ x ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Baxter \Il Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 09/18/2008 | 10/02/2008
2. Agenda 09/30/2008 10/14/2008
3. Standard Order 10/20/2008 11/03/2008
4, Revised CASR Due 11/05/2008 | 11/19/2008
5.
6.
T
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (SGA) T Ballinger, S Garl 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner'_Staf'F |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/15/2008 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (‘/'r(-ﬂ\,,\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Bending_
assigned the full Commission decides the case. E)(_), (’/08

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 7

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!™

Docket No.080200-EI Date Docketed: 04/04/2008 Title: Petition to modify tariff sheet No. 4.010 regarding
underground commercial and tindustrial services by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 04/07/2008 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(O~ dindicates OPR) | | | x [ x 1] [ [ x ] [ |
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
OPR Staff J Baxter [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1; Staff Recommendation 10/02/2008 | 10/30/2008
2. Agenda 10/14/2008 11/13/2008
3. Standard Order 11/03/2008 | 12/03/2008
4. Revised CASR Due 11/19/2008 | 12/18/2008
5.
6.
_ 7
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/12/2008 36.
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
the didentical panel decides the case. . (;/7'/{2¢\j\
Hi : 5 " Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: —Bonding _
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ' 2/1_2/0é3

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



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

0fficial Filing Date: 04/07/2008 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x T [ [ x| |
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
OPR Staff C Kummer [:j Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due 12/18/2008 11/13/2008
Z:
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, K Young 8.
o
10.
OCRs (SGA) T Ballinger, S Garl 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/30/2008 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (:/)7P/‘4Lv\j\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Pending-
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) \l{(ﬁL{QES

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler}

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
oy

Page 1 of 1
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